
The following documents are included in the packet for the Land Use Planning & 
Zoning Committee meeting on Thursday, January 7, 2021. 

Packet Pages: 

2 

3-4

5-7

8-9

Agenda - Amended 12-28-20

Draft meeting minutes from December 3, 2020 

Financial reports for November, 2020 

Permit Reports for November, 2020 

10-11 Violation reports

12-13 Request for Budget Adjustment

14

If you have questions or need additional information,
please contact the Land Use Planning & Zoning Department at (920) 294-4156. 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941 

Public Hearing Notice37-38

Land Division & Subdivision Amendment 

39-45 Public Hearing Item #1: AEC Island & Yukon Partners CUP Request 

1

15-36 Floodplain Zoning Ordinance Amendment 



                 GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
LAND USE PLANNING & ZONING 

 
   Matt Kirkman    Office:  920-294-4156 

     Director     FAX:    920-294-4198 
  

Please note: Meeting area is accessible to the physically disabled.  Anyone planning to attend who needs visual or 
audio assistance, should contact the Land Use Planning & Zoning office, no later than 3 days before date 0f the meeting. 

 
Green Lake County is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 

571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941     www.co.green-lake.wi.us 
 

 
Planning & Zoning Committee 

Meeting Notice 
 

Date: January 7, 2021 Time:  4:30 PM 
Location: Government Center, County Board Room, 571 County Road A, Green Lake WI 

 
 

 AGENDA  01/07/2021 – Amended 12-28-20 
Committee Members 
 

 
Curt Talma, 
Chairman 
 
Bill Boutwell 
 
Chuck Buss 
 
Don Lenz 
 
Harley Reabe 
 
Keith Hess, Alternate 
 
Vacant, Secretary 
 

 

1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Certification of Open Meeting Law 
4. Approval of Minutes:12/3/2020 
5. Department activity reports 

a. Financial reports 
b. Land use & septic permits 
c. Violation reports 

6. Request for Budget Adjustment – Re: Bill for outside legal counsel  
7. Land Division - Subdivision Ordinance Amendment 
8. Floodplain Zoning Amendment – 1990 DFA Green Lake Dam 
9. Staff update – Administrative Assistant 
10. Public Hearing: (Not to begin before 5:00 PM) 

 
       Item I: Owners:  AEC Island, LLC and Yukon Partners, LLC  Applicant: John 

Loberg  Site Locations: W1726 North St. and W1702 North St., General legal 
description:  Parcel #004-00410-0502, 004-00410-0523, 004-00410-0524, Lands 
located within Lot 1 CSM 904 and Units 3 and 4 of Yukon Partners Condominium 
Building 400 located within Lot 1 of CSM 3523, all in the SE1/4 of Section 17, 
Town 16 North, Range 13 East, Town of Brooklyn Request: A Conditional Use 
Permit to manufacture, assemble, sell, and store prefabricated buildings as well as 
to store associated construction materials. 

 
11. Future committee activities 

a. Future agenda items 
b. Meeting date: February 4, 2021 

12. Adjourn 
 
 
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, this meeting will be conducted and available 
through in person attendance (6 ft. social distancing and face masks required) or 
audio/visual communication.  
 
Remote access can be obtained through the following link:  
To Join this Zoom Meeting 
 
Click link for audio & video 
https://zoom.us/j/5022456162?pwd=V2IvUTFFb2o3MWNqUFFDcFRtMlBJQT09 
 
Or by phone for audio 
Dial by your location (1-312-626-6799) US  
 
Meeting ID: 502 245 6162 
Password: 345536 
 
 

  

 Kindly arrange to be present, if unable to do so, please notify our office. Sincerely, Sue Kiener, Secretary 
 

http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/


GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, December 3, 2020 

CALL TO ORDER 
Planning & Zoning Chairman Curt Talma called the meeting of the Land Use Planning and Zoning 
Committee to order at 4:30 p.m. in the Green Lake County Government Center, County Board Room #0902, 
Green Lake, WI.  The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met.  Public access was 
provided. 

Present:  Curt Talma, Bill Boutwell, Chuck Buss, Don Lenz, Harley Reabe,  
Absent:   
Also Present: Matt Kirkman, Land Use Planning and Zoning Director, Sue Kiener, Secretary, Dawn 
Klockow, Corporate Council 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Motion/second (Boutwell/Lenz) to approve the minutes of the November 5, 2020 meeting.  Motion carried 
with no negative vote.    

DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORTS 
a. Financial reports

Kirkman gave an overview and explanation of October financial reports
b. Permits

Kirkman gave an update of land use and septic permits for October
c. Violations

Kirkman provided information on the status of current violations

DEPARTMENT/COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 
a. Committee approved the 2021 PZ meeting calendar

RECESS: 4:52PM  

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS BEGAN AT 5:00 PM 

Item I: Owner/Applicant:  Lake Time Storage GL, LLC, Site Location: N5944 Lake Steel Street, General 
legal description:  Parcel #004-00505-0100 part of the SE ¼ of the NE ¼ Section 21, T16N, R13E, lot #2 
CSM 34, Town of Brooklyn Request: a Conditional Use Permit for mini-warehousing including the 
construction of seven buildings containing 159 self-storage units, two shops, and an office. 

a. Public Testimony/Comment: Audience member Craig Minskey N5927 Lake Steel St. spoke against the
request. No other comments.

b. Kirkman gave details.
c. Committee Discussion followed by a motion – Motion/second (Boutwell/Reabe) motioned to accept the

request as present with staff suggested conditions.  All in favor. None opposed.

3



Item II: Owner/Applicant:  Joseph Schrock, Site Location:  W4083 Yunker Rd, General legal description: 
Parcel #012-00643-0000, part of the NW ¼ of the NW ¼ Section 33, T14N, R12E, ±0.1 acres, Town of 
Manchester Request: a Conditional Use Permit to use part of the property as a custom saw mill business 

a. Public Testimony/Comment: None
b. Kirkman gave details.
c. Committee Discussion followed by a motion – Motion/second (Lenz/Boutwell) motioned to accept the

request as presented, noting times are (CST).  All in favor. None opposed.

Item III: Applicant: Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Explanation: The 
Committee is requesting amendments to the Code of Green Lake County, Chapter 315, Land Division & 
Subdivision Ordinance; more specifically, to include the County Coordinate System for certified survey maps 
and plats, clarify exceptions from a certified survey map, update considerations in plat and certified survey 
map review, and update the violations and penalties section to match the other land use ordinances. 

a. Public Testimony/Comment: None
b. Kirkman gave details.
c. Committee Discussion followed by a motion – Motion/second (Lenz/Boutwell) motioned to accept the

request as presented and to forward on to County Board.  All in favor. None opposed.

FUTURE COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES 
a. Future agenda items – please forward to Kirkman or Kiener
b. Next meeting date – January 7, 2021

Business meeting – 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURN 
Talma adjourned the meeting at 5:35 PM.  

Respectfully submitted, 

Sue Kiener. 
Secretary 

4



NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT

8     1,500        14   3,765         157     42,200        189    42,565$      122%

12   3,045        13   2,730         90       24,185        99      26,545$      117%

2     1,600        -      -$               20 16,900        5        9,600$        63%

-      - -      - -         - -         - 
1     375           -      - 5         1,875          5        1,875          
-      - -      - -         - -         - 
1     375$         -      -$               5 1,875$        5        1,875$        125%

-      - -      - 13       4,875          5        1,875          
-      - -      - 5         1,875          5        1,875          
1     375           -      - 1         375             -         - 
1     375$         -      -$               19 7,125$        10      3,750$        43%

1     100           -      - 1         100             1        100             
-      - 1     50              1         860             15      7,300          
1     100$         1     50$            2         960$           16      7,400$        

3     510           3     510            47       7,905          38      6,645          
-      - -      - -         - -         - 
-      - -      - -         2,719          -         - 
3     510$         3     510$          47       10,624$      38      6,645$        43%

-      - -      - -         85 -         - 
-      - -      - -         - -         - 
-      - -      - -         9,500          -         - 
-      -$              -      -$               -         9,585$        -         -$  0%

28  7,505  31  7,055   340   113,454    362   98,380  
74%

 LAND USE PERMITS
34,800$            

22,695$            

FEES RECEIVED

NOVEMBER YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET

2019 2020 2019 2020 2020

Total Monthly Issued Permits

 SANITARY PERMITS (POWTS)
Total Monthly Issued Permits

- 

- 
- 

15,300$            

 NON-METALLIC MINING PERMITS
  Annual Permit Fees

 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

  Special Exception

  Variances
  Appeals

    Total 1,500$              

 PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE

- 

- 
- 

8,625$              

- 

   Zoning Change  

   Conditional Use Permits
   Variance

Total
 MISC.

  Wisconsin Fund

  Map Sales 180 

- 

- 

6,000 

- 
9,500 

  Fines & Forfeitures

    Total
 SURVEYOR

  Certified Survey Maps

  Preliminary and Final Plats  
  Applied Funds: County Surveyor

    Total 15,500$            

 GIS (Geographic Information System)

Total

  Land Records Transfer 25,000              

GRAND TOTAL 133,600$       

  Land Information Grant 10,000              

    Total 35,180$            

5



12/15/20 12:14 PM 1Page NoGREEN LAKE COUNTY

Revenue Summary Report FJRES01A  For -

Periods 11 - 11

Run Date

11/30/20

Land Use & Zoning Month End Revenue

Account No/Description
Budget 
Amount Balance

MER100-10-P&Z

Period 
Amount 

Y-T-D
Amount

Percent 
Received 

11/01/20

20-100-10-44400-000-000 Land Use Permits

20-100-10-44400-001-000 BOA Public Hearing

20-100-10-44400-002-000 PZ Public Hearing

20-100-10-44400-003-000 Misc

20-100-10-44409-000-000 Non-Metallic Mining

20-100-10-44410-000-000 Sanitary Permits

20-100-10-44411-000-000 Wisconsin Fund Applications

20-100-10-45110-000-000 Fines & Forfeitures

20-100-10-46131-001-000 GIS Map Sales

20-100-10-46131-002-000 Strategic Fund

20-100-10-46762-000-000 Certified Survey Maps

20-100-10-47411-000-000 Interdepartment transfer/Land Records

20-100-10-49320-000-000 Applied Funds

 34,800.00

 1,500.00

 8,625.00

 .00

 30,300.00

 22,695.00

 .00

 .00

 180.00

 10,000.00

 6,000.00

 25,000.00

 19,000.00

 3,765.00

 .00

 .00

 .05

 .00

 2,730.00

 .00

 50.00

 .00

 .00

 510.00

 .00

 .00

 42,565.00

 1,875.00

 3,750.00

 .05

 9,600.00

 26,545.00

 100.00

 7,300.00

 .00

 .00

 6,645.00

 .00

 .00

-7,765.00

-375.00

 4,875.00

-.05

 20,700.00

-3,850.00

-100.00

-7,300.00

180.00

10,000.00

-645.00

 25,000.00

 19,000.00

 122.31

 125.00

 43.48

 .00

 31.68

 116.96

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 110.75

 .00

 .00

 158,100.00  7,055.05  98,380.05  59,719.95

10 Land Use Planning and Zoning

10 Land Use Planning and Zoning  62.23

6



12/15/20 12:54 PM 1Page NoGREEN LAKE COUNTY

FJEXS01A  For -

Periods 11 - 11

Run Date

11/30/20

Land Use & Zoning Month End Expenses

Account No/Description

Y-T-D
Encumb

 Period 
Expended 

Y-T-D
Expended 

Available 
 Balance 

MEE100-10-P&Z

11/01/20

Percent 
Used 

Adjusted 
Budget 

Expenditure Summary Report

20-100-10-53610-110-000 Salaries

20-100-10-53610-125-000 Overtime

20-100-10-53610-140-000 Meeting Payments

20-100-10-53610-151-000 Social Security

20-100-10-53610-153-000 Ret. Employer Share

20-100-10-53610-154-000 Health Insurance

20-100-10-53610-155-000 Life Insurance

20-100-10-53610-210-002 Professional Services-SRV

20-100-10-53610-210-003 Miscellaneous Fees

20-100-10-53610-225-000 Phone Service

20-100-10-53610-242-000 Print Management

20-100-10-53610-307-000 Training

20-100-10-53610-310-000 Office Supplies

20-100-10-53610-312-000 Field Supplies

20-100-10-53610-320-000 Publications-BOA Public Hearing

20-100-10-53610-320-001 Publications-PZ Public Hearing

20-100-10-53610-321-000 Seminars

20-100-10-53610-324-000 Member Dues

20-100-10-53610-330-000 Travel

20-100-10-53610-352-000 Vehicle Maintenance

 306,001.00

 .00

 1,225.00

 23,432.00

 20,677.00

 56,744.00

 610.00

 9,500.00

 300.00

 576.00

 1,180.00

 540.00

 2,602.00

 200.00

 750.00

 3,000.00

 655.00

 100.00

 492.00

 638.00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 23,382.40

 .00

 .00

 1,716.54

 1,578.32

 3,995.88

 33.57

 700.00

 .00

 148.61

 44.66

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 127.91

 243,363.12

 19.41

 278.14

 19,126.31

 17,189.46

 46,885.80

 288.76

 7,250.00

 375.00

 779.86

 294.62

 336.43

 664.15

 79.57

 1,266.13

 1,769.75

 647.88

 100.00

 .00

 538.76

 62,637.88

-19.41

946.86

 4,305.69

 3,487.54

 9,858.20

 321.24

 2,250.00

-75.00

-203.86

885.38

203.57

 1,937.85

 120.43

-516.13

1,230.25

 7.12

 .00

 492.00

 99.24

 429,222.00  .00  31,727.89  341,253.15  87,968.85

 429,222.00  .00  31,727.89  341,253.15  87,968.85

10 Land Use Planning and Zoning

53610 Code Enforcement

53610 Code Enforcement

10 Land Use Planning and Zoning

 79.53

 .00

 22.71

 81.62

 83.13

 82.63

 47.34

 76.32

 125.00

 135.39

 24.97

 62.30

 25.52

 39.79

 168.82

 58.99

 98.91

 100.00

 .00

 84.45

 79.51

 79.51

7



Permit 
Number

Parcel Number Township Site Address Application 
Date

Issued Date Owner Name Estimated 
Cost

Permit Sub Type Project_1 Type/SubType Project_1 Description Project_2 Type/SubType Project_2 Description

12655 004017880000 Brooklyn N5942 CASS CT 11/10/2020 11/10/2020 KENNETHP WARRAS, 
SUSANM WARRAS

20000 Violation Accessory Structure - Storage 
Buildings

16ft x 24ft shed with 8ft x 24ft covered 
porch.

12749 004006210300 Brooklyn N5629 SKUNK 
HOLLOW RD 

11/10/2020 11/10/2020 JEFFREY S & KRISTINE M 
MILLER

1800 Land Use Accessory Structure - Fence

12754 004021060500 Brooklyn N5472 SHORE DR 11/17/2020 11/17/2020 LORI SUE  WEILER 2003 
REVOCABLE TRUST

150000 Land Use Accessory Structure - 
Stairs/Walkway

575sqft path/walkway. Walkway bends 
slightly as it goes from the home to the 
lake

Accessory Structure - Attached 
Deck/Patio

900sqft patio, less than 200sqft 
(about 195sqft) is within the 75' 
shoreland setback and 70% buffer is 
in place

12758 004005660500 Brooklyn W695 SUNNYSIDE 
RD

11/24/2020 11/24/2020 BENJAMINP EWERDT, 
CASANDRAJ EWERDT

50000 Land Use Additions / Alterations - 
Addition/Alteration to Principal 
Structure

12746 006020840000 Green Lake W2386 OAKWOOD 
AVE 

11/02/2020 11/02/2020  STEVENSON REVOCABLE 
LIVING TRUST

25000 Land Use Driveway will add additional 3300sqft to 
the property

Land Disturbing Activity - Slope 
Stabilization

see site plan (part of current wall will 
be moved)

12747 006012290100 Green Lake W2084 TULETA 
HILL RD 

11/04/2020 11/04/2020 MICHAEL E THUECK & 
MARNIE LOOMANS-THUECK 
JOINT REVOCABLE TRUST

250000 Land Use Principal Structure - Single 
Family

2 bedroom home

12748 006020840000 Green Lake W2386 OAKWOOD 
AVE 

11/06/2020 11/09/2020  STEVENSON REVOCABLE 
LIVING TRUST

90000 Land Use Accessory Structure - Boathouse Accessory Structure - 
Stairs/Walkway

Walkway towards lake (see site plan 
to see where new walkway was 
added). Length is approximate and 
takes bends into account

12755 006000850000 Green Lake No Address Available 11/18/2020 11/18/2020  SJL ENTERPRISES LLC 35000 Land Use Accessory Structure - 
Agricultural Building

Open on Both Sides

12757 010001500100 Mackford No Address Available 11/23/2020 11/23/2020 DALEA WALKER, LISAA 
WALKER

900 Land Use Accessory Structure - Detached 
Deck/Patio

Burn Area (concrete "base") Accessory Structure - 
Accessory Structure

Hoop House

12752 014008980000 Marquette W6454 LAKEVIEW 
DR N 

11/13/2020 11/18/2020 CHERYL DESANTIS 
REVOCABLE TRUST, 
EMANUEL DESANTIS 
REVOCABLE TRUST

137000 Land Use Additions / Alterations - 
Addition/Alteration to Principal 
Structure

Porch, Office, Living Quarters. 

See site plan to show dimensions of 
the new additions

12741 016019230000 Princeton No Address Available 10/28/2020 11/02/2020  GL LAKESHORE DRIVE LLC 600000 Land Use Driveway (approximately 2400sqft) Principal Structure - Single 
Family

House (approximately 4500sqft)

12750 016013570000 Princeton N4195 LAKEVIEW 
DR 

11/11/2020 11/23/2020 JOHN PRICE LIVING TRUST 2000 Land Use Accessory Structure - 
Stairs/Walkway

gravel walkway Accessory Structure - 
Stairs/Walkway

Ramp (see ADA affidavit included 
with this permit)

12756 016019220000 Princeton N4736 N 
LAKESHORE DR 

11/23/2020 11/23/2020 JODEAN FURLONG, 
MARKFRANCIS FURLONG

210000 Land Use Accessory Structure - Retaining 
Walls

Accessory Structure - Attached 
Deck/Patio

Patio Pool is 1340sqft (some is 
already existing sqft). 110sqft of 
patio is within 75' of the OHWM, 
there is greater than 70% vegetative 
buffer of shoreline frontage landward 
35' of the OHWM.

Total 1571700

Land UsePermits: 11/1/2020 - 11/30/2020

8



Sanitary Permit Parcel Number Site Address Owners Date

Issued 

Permit Type System Type Plumber 

Name

Additional 

Explanation

Permit Fee $ 

(County)

Permit Fee $ 

(DSPS)

202024094 004002930300 N6146 LARK LN JOANN 

KIECKHAEFER

11/03/2020 Replacement Tank Only Conventional (Non-Pressurized In-Ground) Daniel 

Pollesch

1 Bedroom House, 

Designed for 3 

Bedrooms

150 0

202024095 002006790100 W706 TOWN LINE RD JAMES R JR & 

VICTORIA L 

ROBBINS

11/03/2020 Replacement Tank Only Conventional (Non-Pressurized In-Ground) Daniel 

Pollesch

3 Bedroom House 150 0

202024096 004011370000 W805 SILVER CREEK RD NANCYJUNE 

LAATSCH

11/04/2020 Replacement System Mound Daniel 

Egbert

3 Bedroom House 280 100

202024097 016001120100 W4537 STATE ROAD 23 73 PATRICK L & LISA 

M SORENSEN

11/05/2020 Replacement System Conventional (Non-Pressurized In-Ground) Daniel 

Pollesch

3 Bedroom House 280 100

202024098 004006040200 N5685 SPAULDING HILL RD RICHARD W & 

CINDY H DIEMER

11/06/2020 Replacement System Conventional (Non-Pressurized In-Ground) Daniel 

Pollesch

3 Bedroom House 280 100

202024099 002002560100 N8788 COUNTY ROAD VV JACOBM 

PULVERMACHER, 

TANYAR 

PULVERMACHER

11/06/2020 Replacement Tank Only Conventional (Non-Pressurized In-Ground) Daniel 

Pollesch

4 Bedroom House 150 0

202024100 016009320000 N5105 LUECK LN DOUGLASR 

POLLARD

11/12/2020 Replacement System Conventional (Non-Pressurized In-Ground) Gould, Mark 3 Bedroom House 280 100

202024101 012000890000 N2258 HILLTOP RD JANEE WEGNER 11/12/2020 Replacement System Conventional (Non-Pressurized In-Ground) Lichtfeld, T 3 Bedrooms 280 100

202024102 004011940000 N5703 SUSAN ST GLEN G & 

MARIAN L 

SOMMERFELDT 

LIVING TRUST

11/16/2020 New System Conventional (Non-Pressurized In-Ground) Jeffrey 

Novak

2 Bedroom House 280 100

202024103 006004570100 N3233 SEARLE RD DAVID W & 

DEBRA A EILER

11/16/2020 Replacement Tank Only Conventional (Non-Pressurized In-Ground) Daniel 

Pollesch

3 Bedroom House 150 0

202024104 004017240000 N6009 HERITAGE DR HARRIETJ WOLK 11/20/2020 Replacement Tank Only Conventional (Non-Pressurized In-Ground) Daniel 

Pollesch

4 Bedroom House 150 0

202024105 008000770300 W5747 GRAND MARSH RD JEFFREYJ 

LEAHY, SUSANK 

LEAHY

11/20/2020 Replacement Tank Only Conventional (Non-Pressurized In-Ground) Daniel 

Pollesch

2 Bedroom House 150 0

Total: 2580 600

Sanitary Permits: 11/1/2020 - 11/30/2020

* There are additional properties associated with the permit
9



First Notice
Parcel Number  Site Address  Owner Name  Permit #  Violation Type  Violation Description  Violation Date

2007690000 N9666 WILDFLOWER LN VAN BUREN KEITH A & VIKKI 12551 Junk Unregistered vehicles Lumber pile Skid Steer, 12/13/2019

4004100102 W1740 NORTH ST YUKON STORAGE LLC 12730 Zoning
Manufacturing of sheds boathouses cottages hunting shacks etc. in the C2 Extensive 
Commercial District 10/8/2020

6005420200 N3047 E LITTLE GREEN RD SARGENT REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST SANDRA LYNN 12525 Zoning
350-65 no LUP for new structure; Update 11/2019: Was scheduled to be removed by
May 1 2020. 10/24/2019

10001500100 No Address Available WALKER DALE A; WALKER LISA A 12523 Zoning 350-65: LUP for new structure 10/23/2019

14000010000 N2797 COUNTY ROAD B  SWANKE GARY L & LINDA A 12534 Junk
Tires Pallets Unregistered truck Junk/ inoperable machinery (non-farm) containers
plastic tarps 10/10/2019

16011960000 N4250 S LAKESHORE DR SPICER ANDREW G & DORIS E 12744 Shoreland
A patio within the 75' shoreland setback. Unable to get access to the property for

measurements and size as the property owner was not present. 10/29/2020

Second  Notice
Parcel Number  Site Address  Owner Name  Permit #  Violation Type  Violation Description  Violation Date

4003560000 No Address Available EGBERT EXCAVATING INC 12225 Zoning
Update 8-6-20.  Rezone and CUP approved with conditions.  Update 10/15/19: Not able 
to obtain flood model. Will be removing items and fill from mapped floodway. 43195

10001430000 N1914 COUNTY ROAD AS  SLR PROPERTIES LLC 12522 Junk
350-14D: junk stacked and piled on property; Need progress by end of May or will send
to CC. 43761

12002620300 N1638 MADISON ST SCHWANDT CHILDREN REAL ESTATE LLC 4127 Conversion 11 or more junk, etc vehicles on property.  NOM to CC by 12-1-2020 43850

14003500000 W6592 PUCKAWAY RD SMITH WESLEY E 12443 Shoreland

Update 9-15-20: Garage is done sod going in by Nov. 1 2020 Shed by water OK per 
Shoreland standards not Floodplain standards.  Original violation: Owners added a pea 
gravel patio at shore; violation of 338-37 vegetated buffer activities 338-40 land 
disturbing activities and 338-32 as patios are not exempt from 75ft setback; 43699

Corp Council
Parcel Number  Site Address  Owner Name  Permit #  Violation Type  Violation Description  Violation Date
None None None None None None None

Land Use and Shoreland Violations - Current

10



Parcel Number  Site Address  Owner Name  Permit #  Violation Type  Violation Description Additional Information

002002110000 N8725 WHITE RIDGE RD BEDNAREK DAVID ; BLOCK KELIE J 131 POWTS Failure Tank unsound

004002320000 N6698 COUNTY ROAD PP BENNETT GLEN J & CAROLYN M 281 POWTS Failure Possible cesspool. Have New Permit

014001720000 W5156 PINE RD N HEINECKE RANDAL R ET AL 26724 POWTS Failure Tank Failure

014002350000 W5621 PINE RD S SCHULTZ NATHAN E 1969 POWTS Failure Tank Failure

014008340000 W4052 COUNTY ROAD H  NOWATZSKI KATHY A 1424052 POWTS Failure Tank Failure

016008010300 N5591 LOCK RD CALAMITA TAMI LYNN 37516 POWTS Failure Surface Discharge of Effluent Have New Permit

016009230000 N4898 RAY SHORTER RD PROG ROD-GUN CLUB 10024252 POWTS Failure Surface discharge of sewage/effluent Have 3 out of 12 Permits

016010950000 N4659 OAK RD CARCHESI ANTHONY M; CARCHESI CAROL L 369 POWTS Failure Tank unsound Have New Permit

018000570000 W3602 PINE RD BREWER DOUGLAS & SALLY 258 POWTS Failure Tank unsound

018000850000 W4224 HUCKLEBERRY RD DEIBERT BRUCE ; DEIBERT DEBORAH L 56 POWTS Failure Tank Failure Have New Permit

018005690300 N6999 STATE ROAD 73  FERTIG WALTER 21127 POWTS Failure Tank Failure Have New Permit

004005930000 N5691 BROOKLYN G RD HARVEY RICHARD A & JOYCE M 424036 POWTS Failure Tank Failure Have New Permit

014005330000 N3946 STATE ROAD 73  WHITE KELLY L & DIANE 264853 POWTS Failure Surface Discharge of Effluent Working with Contractor

016007700000 W5897 STATE ROAD 23  HAZELWOOD WANETTA ET AL 26752 POWTS Failure Tank Failure Working with Contractor

016007980500 N5588 LOCK RD KUJAC THOMAS 1624077 POWTS Failure Tank Failure Have New Permit

154000890000 150 W 2ND ST KOERNER KENNETH A & JEAN A 593 POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge Have New Permit

POWTS Violations - Current

11



Date:
Department: 
Amount: 
Budget Year Amended:  

Revenue Budget Lines Amended:
Current Budget Budget Adjustment Final Budget

-$  4,249.00$  4,249.00$             

-$  

-$  

-$  

4,249.00$  

Expenditure Budget Lines Amended:
Current Budget Budget Adjustment Final Budget

300.00$  3,949.00$  4,249.00$             
-$  
-$  
-$  
-$  

-$  
3,949.00$  

Department Head Approval:  ________
Date Approved by Committee of Jurisdiction:  ________________________
       Following this approval please forward to the County Clerk’s Office.

Date Approved by Finance Committee:  ________________________________
Date Approved by County Board: 
       Per WI Stats 65.90(5)(a) must be authorized by a vote of two-thirds of the entire membership of the governing body.

Date of publication of Class 1 notice of budget amendment:  _________________________
Rev 2/17

December 9, 2020

Land Use, Planning & Zoning

$2,958.00

2020

One of our Conditional Use Permit hearings required outside legal counsel as Corporation Counsel had a 
conflict of interest.  Outside counsel filled in and did a solid job protecting the Green Lake County Land 

Unanticipated Revenue or Expense Increase or Decrease Not Budgeted

Account Name
Fines & Forfeitures20-100-10-45110-000-000

GREEN LAKE COUNTY
Notice of Budgetary Adjustment

Source of Increase / Decrease and affect on Program:

Account #

(If needed attached separate brief explanation.)

Use Planning & Zoning Department from any legal kerfuffles.  ($2,958.00)
Other septic related expenses to be recovered through special charges. ($991.00)

Total Adjustment

20-100-10-53610-210-003
Account Name

Miscellaneous Fees
Account #

Total Adjustment

12



Budget Adjustment

Purpose

To comply with State Statue 65.90 (5)

Policy

A budget adjustment should be made when increasing /(decreasing) both your revenue budget and expenditure budget.  
These changes come from new grants or changes in grant monies, transfers from sources in the county outside a 
department’s original budget, etc.  No budget line item should exceed the adopted budget at any time during a fiscal year.

Procedure

To initiate a budget adjustment, the department head shall notice the review, discussion & action of this completed & 
signed form on the next monthly meeting agenda of their committee of jurisdiction. If the Budgetary Adjustment is 
approved by the committee of jurisdiction the signed copy of this form along with a copy of the meeting minutes shall be 
forward to the County Clerk to be noticed on the Finance Committee agenda for review, discussion & action.
Upon Finance Committee aproval the signed Budgetary Adjustment form shall be forwarded to the County Clerk to be 
notice on the County Board agenda for review, discussion and action.
Per WI Stats 65.90(5)(a) the Budgetary Adjustment must be authorized by a vote of two-thirds of the entire membership 
of the County Board.
A department representative must be available at each meeting to address any questions or concerns that may arise during 
review and discussion.

13



45 315-15, 15 acres or less in size shall be created by certified survey map in compliance
46 with § 236.34, Wis. Stats., and the provisions of this chapter.
47 
48 § 315-15 Exceptions.
49 Pursuant to § 236.45, Wis. Stats., the provisions of this chapter that apply to divisions of 
50 land being less than five lots or parcels shall not apply to the following: 
51 
52 A. Transfers of interests in land by will or pursuant to court order; 
53 
54 B. Leases for a term not to exceed 10 years, mortgages or easements; 
55 
56 C. The sale or exchange of lots or parcels of land between owners of adjoining 
57 property if additional lots or parcels are not thereby created and the lots or parcels 
58 resulting are not reduced below the minimum sizes required by this chapter or other 
59 applicable laws or ordinances; 
60 
61 (1) In order to qualify as an exception as described in C. above the following process

shall be completed: 
62 
63 (a)  A meets and bounds description shall be prepared by a Wisconsin Professional Land

Surveyor describing the lands being sold or exchanged. 
64 
65 (b)  A warranty deed, shall be recorded in the Green Lake County Register of Deeds Office

transferring ownership of the lands being sold or exchanged.  This deed shall include the 
language “This is a conveyance between adjoining property owners.  For the purposes of 
the Green Lake County Land Division and Subdivision Ordinance and Chapter 236 Wis. 
Stats., the property being conveyed will be joined with the grantee’s principal lot or parcel 
and additional lots or parcels will not be created therefrom without compliance with said 
provisions, nor will the resulting lots be reduced below the minimum size required by state 
and local laws or ordinances.   

66  
67 (c)  Immediately following the warranty deed described in (b) above, a Quit Claim Deed, 

shall be recorded combining into one land area the owner’s principal lot or parcel with the 
lands being sold or exchanged.  The required combination language shall state that “All 
lands described in this document shall be considered one land area for the purposes of real 
property listing, assessment, taxation and land use regulations.  Separation or division of 
this land area shall only occur in compliance with the applicable Green Lake County 
ordinances and regulations affecting the combined land area.”  

68  
84 (2)  For the purpose of applying building setbacks, as required by applicable State law 

and County land use ordinances, the process described in (1)(a) thru (c) above shall 
have the effect of eliminating any internal lot lines associated with the resultant combined 
land area from being used in the application of structure or building setbacks.   

85 
86 § 315-20 Land suitability.
87 No land shall be divided or subdivided by means of a subdivision plat for a use that is held 
88 unsuitable by the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee for reason of flooding or 
89 potential flooding, soil limitations, inadequate drainage, incompatible surrounding land use, 
90 or any other condition likely to be harmful to the health, safety or welfare of the future 
91 residents or users of the area, or to the residents of Green Lake County. 
90 

Land Division & Subdivision Ordinance - Amendment

14



Article II  
General Provisions 

§ 300-9 Areas to be regulated.
This chapter regulates all areas that would be covered by the regional flood or base flood within Green Lake
County, Wisconsin, as shown on the Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) or other maps approved by the
WDNR. Base flood elevations are derived from the flood profiles in the Flood Insurance Study (FIS) and are
shown as AE, A1-30, and AH Zones on the FIRM. Other regulatory zones are displayed as A and AO Zones.
Regional flood elevations (RFE) may be derived from other studies. If more than one map or revision is
referenced, the most restrictive information shall apply.

§ 300-10 Official maps and revisions.
The boundaries of all floodplain districts are designated as A, AE, AH, AO or A1-30 on the maps listed
below and the revisions in the Green Lake County Floodplain Appendix A. Any change to the base flood
elevations (BFE) or any changes to the boundaries of the floodplain or floodway in the Flood Insurance
Study or on the Flood Insurance Rate Map must be reviewed and approved by the Wisconsin Department of
Natural Resources and the Federal Emergency Management Agency through the Letter of Map Change
process (see Article IX, Amendments) before it is effective. No changes to regional flood elevations on non-
Federal Emergency Management Agency maps shall be effective until approved by the Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources. These maps and revisions are on file in the Land Use Planning and Zoning

Floodplain Zoning Ordinance Amendment

15



Department, Green Lake County. If more than one map or revision is referenced, the most restrictive 
information shall apply. 

A. Official maps, based on the Flood Insurance Study for unincorporated areas of Green Lake County,
Community Number 550165. Applicable map panels: 55047C0010C, 55047C0020C, 55047C0030C,
55047C0034C, 55047C0035C, 55047C0038C, 55047C0039C, 55047C0040C, 55047C0045C,
55047C0051C, 55047C0053C, 55047C0054C, 55047C0058C, 55047C0065C, 55047C0079C,
55047C0082C, 55047C0083C, 55047C0084C, 55047C0087C, 55047C0090C, 55047C0091C,
55047C0092C, 55047C0093C, 55047C0094C, 55047C0101C, 55047C0105C, 55047C0110C,
55047C0111C, 55047C0113C, 55047C0115C, 55047C0120C, 55047C0126C, 55047C0127C,
55047C0130C, 55047C0131C, 55047C0132C, 55047C0133C, 55047C0134C, 55047C0140C,
55047C0155C, 55047C0160C, 55047C0165C, 55047C0170C, 55047C0178C, 55047C0179C,
55047C0180C, 55047C0183C, 55047C0184C, 55047C0186C, 55047C0187C, 55047C0191C,
55047C0192C, 55047C0195C, 55047C0203C, 55047C0204C, 55047C0205C, 55047C0225C; dated
February 3, 2010, with corresponding profiles that are based on the Flood Insurance Study
55047CV000A effective February 3, 2010; approved by the Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources and the Federal Emergency Management Agency.

B. Official maps, based on other studies:

(1) The Inundation Map (with boundaries shown in yellow and red on the original map) for Kingston Dam
on the Grand River, the floodway data table and the higher of the dam breach during regional flood
(DAMBRK) profile and regional flood no breach (HEC2) profile. These are found in the Hydraulic
Evaluation Report for the Kingston Dam prepared by Barrientos & Associates, Inc., and dated February
1991 and approved by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

(2) The Dam Breach Analysis for the Lower Water Quality Improvement Dam for an unnamed tributary to
Little Green Lake, prepared by Jonathan D. Lefers, PE, of Montgomery Associates Resource Solutions,
LLC, dated November 2008, and approved by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

(3) Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) "Del Monte Foods" FEMA Case No. 13-05-7472P, revising the Flood
Insurance Study (FIS) Report and Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for Community 550165 prepared
by Max Franzen and Jeff Quast of Excel Engineering, June 2014.

(4) Flood study, "Little Green Lake Discharge," prepared for Green Lake County by MSA Professional
Services, April 1997, and Dam Break Exhibit Maps prepared by MSA Professional Services, November
2013, both approved by Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

(5) "Hydrologic and Hydraulic Report - Swamp Road - Township of Princeton, Princeton, WI" prepared by
Badger Engineering & Construction, LLC, and Alieus Engineering, LLC, January 2017. Approved by
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources on February 21, 2017.

(6) “The Dam Failure Analysis (DFA) for the Green Lake Dam” prepared by Donohue & Associates, Inc.,
dated June 18, 1990 and revised August 30, 1990, and approved by the Department of Natural
Resources on September 11, 1990.  Elements of this approved analysis, adopted by reference into this
Ordinance, include the flood profile labeled “Dam Failure, 100-year Event, Green Lake” in DFA
Attachment 5R, the elevations in the column labeled “Maximum Stage Elevation (ft MSL)” associated

16



with locations in the column labeled “Cross Section Location (mi)” in DFA Attachment 5R, and the 
two map panels titled “100-year Flood Event with Failure of Green Lake Dam” which include cross 
section locations and a floodway / flood-fringe delineation in DFA attachment 6.  In the case of any 
apparent discrepancy between the map, profile, and/or elevations, the information in the “Maximum 
Stage Elevation (ft MSL)” column in Attachment 5R shall govern. 

§ 300-11 Establishment of floodplain zoning districts.
The regional floodplain areas are divided into three districts as follows:

A. The Floodway District (FW) is the channel of a river or stream and those portions of the floodplain
adjoining the channel required to carry the regional floodwaters and are contained within AE Zones as
shown on the FIRM.

B. The Flood-Fringe District (FF) is that portion of the floodplain between the regional flood limits and the
floodway and displayed as AE Zones on the FIRM.

C. The General Floodplain District (GFP) is those areas that have been or may be covered by floodwater
during the regional flood and does not have a BFE or floodway boundary determined, including A, AE
(rarely), AH, and AO Zones on the FIRM.

§ 300-12 Locating floodplain boundaries.
Discrepancies between boundaries on the Official Floodplain Zoning Map and actual field conditions shall be
resolved using the criteria in Subsection A or B below. If a significant difference exists, the map shall be
amended according to Article IX, Amendments. The County Land Use Planning and Zoning Department can
rely on a boundary derived from a profile elevation to grant or deny a land use permit, whether or not a map
amendment is required. The County Land Use Planning and Zoning Department shall be responsible for
documenting actual predevelopment field conditions and the basis upon which the district boundary was
determined and for initiating any map amendments required under this section. Disputes between the County
Land Use Planning and Zoning Department and an applicant over the district boundary line shall be settled
according to § 300-40C and the criteria in Subsections A and B below. Where the flood profiles are based on
established base flood elevations from a FIRM, FEMA must approve any map amendment or revision
pursuant to Article IX, Amendments.

A. If flood profiles exist, the map scale and the profile elevations shall determine the district boundary. The
regional or base flood elevations shall govern if there are any discrepancies.

B. Where flood profiles do not exist for projects, the location of the boundary shall be determined by the
map scale.

§ 300-13 Removal of lands from the floodplain.
Compliance with the provisions of this chapter shall not be grounds for removing land from the floodplain
unless it is filled at least two feet above the regional or base flood elevation, the fill is contiguous to land
outside the floodplain, and the map is amended pursuant to Article IX, Amendments.

§ 300-14 Compliance required.
Any development or use within the areas regulated by this chapter shall be in compliance with the terms of
this chapter and other applicable local, state, and federal regulations.

§ 300-15 Municipalities and state agencies regulated.
Unless specifically exempted by law, all cities, villages, towns, and counties are required to comply with this17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
The Green Lake County Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee will hold a public hearing 
in County Board Room #0902 of the Green Lake County Government Center, 571 County Road 
A, Green Lake, WI, on Thursday, January 7, 2021, at 5:00 p.m. to consider the following 
requests:   

Item I: Owners:  AEC Island, LLC and Yukon Partners, LLC  Applicant: John Loberg  Site 
Locations: W1726 North St. and W1702 North St., General legal description:  Parcel #004-00410-
0502, 004-00410-0523, 004-00410-0524, Lands located within Lot 1 CSM 904 and Units 3 and 4 of 
Yukon Partners Condominium Building 400 located within Lot 1 of CSM 3523, all in the SE1/4 of 
Section 17, Town 16 North, Range 13 East, Town of Brooklyn Request: A Conditional Use Permit to 
manufacture, assemble, sell, and store prefabricated buildings as well as to store associated 
construction materials. 

All interested persons wishing to be heard at the public hearing are invited to attend. For further detailed 
information concerning this notice and for information related to the outcome of public hearing items, 
contact the Green Lake County Land Use Planning and Zoning Department at (920) 294-4156.   

Publish:  December 24, 2020 

37



SUMMARY NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
The Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee of Green Lake County will hold a public hearing in 
#0902 of the Government Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI, on Thursday, January 7, 2021, 
at 5:00 p.m. to consider the following items: 

Item I: Applicant: John Loberg Site: W1726 North St. and W1702 North St., Town of Brooklyn Request: A 
Conditional Use Permit to manufacture, assemble, sell, and store prefabricated buildings as well as to store 
associated construction materials. 

On December 24, 2020 the full text of the Notice of Public Hearing was published in Berlin Journal Newspapers 
and is available for viewing at the Berlin Journal, at www.co.green-lake.wi.us, at www.wisconsinpublicnotice.org 
and the public meeting notices board at the Green Lake County Court Government Center. 

Publish:  December 31, 2020 

38

http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/
http://www.wisconsinpublicnotice.org/


Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee Staff Report 

Public Hearing  January 7, 2021 

Item I: Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 

Owners: Applicant: 

AEC Island, LLC  John Loberg (Yukon Cottages/Yukon Partners LLC) 
Yukon Partners, LLC 

Request: The owners/applicant are requesting a conditional use permit to manufacture, 
assemble, sell, and store prefabricated buildings on their properties as well as to store associated 
construction materials. 

Parcel Number/ Location: The request affects parcel 004-00410-0502 (±5.72 acres) and parcel 
numbers 004-00410-0523 and 004-00410-0524 (±0.80 acres) located in the SE ¼ of the SE ¼ of 
Section 17, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn. The site addresses are W1702 and W1726 North St. 

Existing Zoning and Uses of Adjacent Area: The subject sites are currently zoned as I-Industrial 
District. Neighboring properties to the Southwest and Northeast are zoned as C2-Extensive 
Commercial District. Neighboring properties to the Southeast are zoned R3-Multiple Family 
Residence District. State Highway 23 borders the subject sites to the north.  

General zoning will be associated with the parcels referenced above, these parcels do not fall 
under jurisdiction of shoreland or floodplain zoning. 

Additional Information/Analysis: These sites have been used both commercially and industrially 
for at least 25 years. Currently the property associated with AEC Island LLC is used for the 
manufacturing of engines, mini-warehousing, leased storage buildings, and as a contractor’s 
yard. The property associated with Yukon Partners, LLC is a condominium plat consisting of 4 
condominium units.  Presently, these units are being used for residential or commercial storage 
purposes.   

The owner/applicant is requesting a conditional use permit for the manufacturing of mini-
houses, etc. the staging/showing area of mini-houses, etc., and the storage of mini-houses, etc. 
on the referenced properties. This manufacturing use is only allowed in the I-Industrial District 
and then only by a conditional use permit. The applicant would like to utilize the AEC Island, LLC 
property for manufacturing, staging, and storing of these mini-houses, etc. Additionally, Units 3 
and 4 on the Yukon Partners, LLC property would be utilized for manufacturing of the mini-
houses, etc.  If the business is successful, future development on the AEC Island parcel could 
occur which would have to be approved through future conditional use permit requests.  

In 2019, the AEC Island, LLC property was approved for a conditional use permit for a 
“contractor’s yard” as well as for an engine performance business, mini-warehousing, and three 
leased storage buildings.  The request before the Committee at this time includes a “Staging and 

39



Showing Area” for the mini-houses, etc. in the same location as the “contractor’s yard,” 
approved through the aforementioned 2019 CUP request.  If the Committee approves of this 
CUP request, the “contractor’s yard” use will be eliminated.  

It is important that the Committee maintain the purpose and intent of the County Zoning 
Ordinance when reviewing and approving a request of this nature. The following criteria are to 
be used by the Committee when making conditional use permit decisions: 

General Criteria for Review of Conditional Use Requests: 

a) Will not have a negative effect upon the health, safety, and general welfare of occupants
of surrounding lands; and a) Will not have a negative effect upon the health, safety, and
general welfare of occupants of surrounding lands; and

b) Will be designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious, be
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity,
and that such use will not change the essential character of the same area; and

c) Will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future neighboring uses; and
d) Will not be detrimental to property in the immediate vicinity or to the community as a

whole; and
e) Will be served by essential public facilities and services such as highways, streets, police

and fire protection, drainage structures, and schools; the persons or agencies responsible
for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide, adequately, any such
service; and

f) Will have vehicular approaches to the property that shall be so designed as not to create
an interference with traffic on surrounding public or private streets or roads.

County Staff Comments: This request should be reviewed by the Committee to determine if it 
meets the general criteria for review as listed above.  If the Committee wishes to approve this 
request, the following conditions may be appropriate: 

1. No additional expansion or addition of structures and/or uses relating to this conditional
use permit shall occur without review and approval through future conditional use
permit(s).

2. The “contractor’s yard” use as approved on the 2019 AEC Island, LLC CUP is eliminated.
3. Hours of operation / manufacturing shall occur between 6:00am and 6:00pm.
4. If on-site lighting is proposed, only the subject sites shall be illuminated, and the lighting

shall occur with no direct glare affecting adjoining properties or adjacent traffic.
5. Outside storage / staging of materials or finished mini-houses, etc. shall be limited to the

designated areas on the CUP site plan.
6. Storage of materials must comply with standards listed in Chapter 350, Zoning

Ordinance, of the Code of Green Lake County.  This implies that no vehicles without
proper registration may be stored on the property, unless fully enclosed in a structure.
Similarly, no materials or equipment shall be stacked or stored in a manner that shall be

40



of such character as to adversely affect the property values and general desirability of the 
neighborhood. 

7. All motor vehicles stored on either site must be in roadway worthy condition and have 
current WDOT registration. 

8. All accessory equipment stored on either site must be in workable condition. 
9. All construction materials stored on either site must be suitable for future use. 
10. Storage of construction debris and other material not suitable for future use is 

prohibited. 
11. Anything stored on either site that does not meet the above conditions must be stored 

within an enclosed structure. 
 

Town of Brooklyn:  The Town Board Action request for the Conditional Use Permit was approved 
on December 1, 2020 by the Town Representative. 

41



42



43



44



45


	Financials for November.pdf
	NOV

	Financials for November.pdf
	NOV

	Budget adjustment.pdf
	Sheet1

	Nov LUP permits report.pdf
	LandUsePermitIssueDateReport

	Nov Shoreland LUP Violations.pdf
	Violation Results Export

	010721 Public Hearing Notice.pdf
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
	Publish:  December 24, 2020

	SUMMARY NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
	On December 24, 2020 the full text of the Notice of Public Hearing was published in Berlin Journal Newspapers and is available for viewing at the Berlin Journal, at www.co.green-lake.wi.us, at www.wisconsinpublicnotice.org and the public meeting notic...
	Publish:  December 31, 2020


	Floodplain Zoning Ordinance (2018) with DFA90.pdf
	Chapter 300  Floodplain Zoning
	GENERAL REFERENCES
	Article I  Introduction
	§ 300-1 Statutory authority.
	§ 300-2 Findings.
	§ 300-3 Purpose and intent.
	§ 300-4 Title.
	§ 300-5 Abrogation and greater restrictions.
	§ 300-6 Interpretation.
	§ 300-7 Severability.
	§ 300-8 When effective.

	Article II  General Provisions
	§ 300-9 Areas to be regulated.
	§ 300-10 Official maps and revisions.
	§ 300-11 Establishment of floodplain zoning districts.
	§ 300-12 Locating floodplain boundaries.
	§ 300-13 Removal of lands from the floodplain.
	§ 300-14 Compliance required.
	§ 300-15 Municipalities and state agencies regulated.
	§ 300-16 Warning and disclaimer of liability.
	§ 300-16.1 Annexed areas for cities and villages.
	§ 300-17 General development standards.

	Article III  General Standards
	§ 300-18 Hydraulic and hydrologic analysis.
	§ 300-19 Watercourse alterations.
	§ 300-20 Development requiring Department of Natural Resources permit.
	§ 300-21 Public or private campgrounds.
	§ 300-22 (Reserved)

	Article IV  Floodway District
	§ 300-23 Applicability.
	§ 300-24 Permitted uses.
	§ 300-25 Floodway development standards.
	§ 300-26 Prohibited uses.

	Article V  Flood-Fringe District
	§ 300-27 Applicability.
	§ 300-28 Permitted uses.
	§ 300-29 Flood-fringe development standards.

	Article VI  General Floodplain District
	§ 300-30 Applicability.
	§ 300-31 Permitted uses.
	§ 300-32 Standards for development in General Floodplain District.
	§ 300-33 Determining floodway and flood-fringe limits.

	Article VII  Nonconforming Uses and Structures
	§ 300-34 General provisions.
	§ 300-35 Floodway areas.
	§ 300-36 Flood-fringe areas.

	Article VIII  Administration
	§ 300-37 Officials designated.
	§ 300-38 County Land Use Planning and Zoning Department.
	§ 300-39 County Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee.
	§ 300-40 County Board of Adjustment.
	§ 300-41 Appeal of permit denial.
	§ 300-42 Floodproofing standards for nonconforming structures or uses.
	§ 300-43 Public information.

	Article IX  Amendments
	§ 300-44 Amendments.
	§ 300-45 Amendment procedure.

	Article X  Enforcement
	§ 300-46 Investigation.
	§ 300-46.1 Violations and penalties; citations.
	§ 300-46.2 Stop-work order.
	§ 300-46.3 Injunction.

	Article XI  Definitions
	§ 300-47 Word usage and definitions.

	Attachments:





